
 

Democratic Service 
Swyddfa’r Cyngor 

CAERNARFON 
Gwynedd 
LL55 1SH 

 

 

 

www.gwynedd.llyw.cymru 

 
 

  
 

Meeting 
 

PENSION BOARD 
 
 

 

 
Date and Time 

 
2.00 pm, THURSDAY, 15TH FEBRUARY, 2018 

 

 
 

 
Location 

 
Ystafell Gwyrfai, Council Offices,  

 
Caernarfon, Gwynedd. LL55 1SH 

 
 

 

 

Contact Point 

Lowri Haf Evans 

01286 679878 

lowrihafevans@gwynedd.llyw.cymru 

 

(DISTRIBUTED 07/02/18) 

Complete Agenda

http://www.gwynedd.llyw.cymru/


 

PENSION BOARD 
 

 

MEMBERSHIP 
 
 

EMPLOYER REPRESENTATIVES 
 
 
 

Anthony William Deakin Cartrefi Conwy 
 

Councillor Aled Ll. Evans 
 

Huw Trainor 

Cyngor Gwynedd Council 
 

North Wales Police 
 
 

 

MEMBER REPRESENTATIVES 
 
 

Hywel Eifion Jones (retired – formerly Anglesey Council) 
 

Osian Richards 
 

Sharon Warnes 

Members Representative 
 

(retired - formerly Gwynedd Council) 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

A G E N D A 
 

1.   APOLOGIES 
 

 

 To receive any apologies for absence 

 
 

2.   DECLARATION OF PERSONAL INTEREST 
 

 

 To receive any declaration of personal interest 

 
 

3.   URGENT ITEMS 
 

 

 To note any items which are urgent business in the opinion of the Chairman 
so that they may be considered 

 

 

4.   MINUTES 
 

4 - 6 

 The Chairman shall propose that the minutes of the meeting of this 
committee   held on 05.12.2017 be signed as a true record.  

 

 

5.   MINUTES OF PENSIONS COMMITTEE 
 

7 - 8 

 To submit, for information, minutes of the Pensions Committee meeting 
held on the 18.1.18 
 

 

 

6.   ADDITIONAL VOLUNTARY CONTRIBUTIONS REVIEW 
 

9 - 11 

 To consider the Senior Communication Officers report 

 
 

7.   NEW GWYNEDD PENSION FUND WEBSITE 
 

12 - 14 

 To consider the Senior Communication Officer report 

 
 

8.   WALES PENSIONS PARTNERSHIP 
 

 

 To receive a verbal update from the Head of Finance on recent 
developments 

 

 

 

9.   UPDATE TO THE WORK PROGRAMME OF THE BOARD 
 

15 - 16 

 To consider the Head of Finance’s Report 

 
 

10.   CIPFA SPRING SEMINARS 
 

17 - 18 

 To consider the Senior Communication Officers report 

 
 

 
 
 



PENSION BOARD 05.12.17 

 1 

 

 

 

PENSION BOARD, 05.12.17 

 

 

Present: Anthony Deakin (Cartrefi Conwy), H. Eifion Jones (Scheme Members' 
Representative), Osian Richards (Scheme Members' Representative), Huw Trainor (North 
Wales Police) and Sharon Warnes (Scheme Members' Representative)   
 

Others invited: Councillor Stephen Churchman (Chair of the Pensions Committee).   
 

Officers: Dafydd Edwards (Head of Finance Department), Meirion Jones (Senior 
Communication Officer - Pensions) and Lowri Haf Evans (Member Support Officer). 

 

1. APOLOGIES 

 
An apology had been received from Councillor Aled Evans (Gwynedd Council). 

 

1. DECLARATION OF PERSONAL INTEREST 

 
No declarations of personal interest were received from any members present.  

 

2. URGENT ITEMS 

 
None to note 

 

3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 

 
The Chair signed the minutes of the meeting of this committee, held on 23 October 
2017, as a true record.  
 
In response to a question regarding the suggestion to publish i-connect, users, it 
was noted that four organisations were currently using it fully and it would be timely 
to publish the names of the users when one large organisation had come forward. 
 

REPORTING BACK ON EVENTS  

 

 October Seminar - 6.11.17 

 
It was reported that the seminar had been a good one. It was emphasised 
that the matter of insurance for Pension Board members had been 
discussed and whether the Council's insurance was appropriate. The Chair 
noted that he had asked for more information for clarity. The Head of 
Finance Department emphasised that he had also referred the enquiry to 
the Council's insurers again, and had received a consistent and firm 
response that the Members of the Pension Board had no executive power, 
and therefore that the alleged need for insurance was a mystery. The Chair 
was thanked for referring the matter back to the conference organisers, with 
the hope of receiving a response by the next meeting of the Board. 
 
It was noted that an observation had been made to the conference 
organisers that there had been insufficient notice for the event. 
 

 Pension Board Chairs Networking Meeting - 26.10.17  

Page 4

Agenda Item 4



PENSION BOARD 05.12.17 

 2 

 

 
It was reported that the Pensions Regulator had highlighted the following 
observations: 
-     Collect data on a monthly basis 
- Implement and develop data improvement plans  
- Consider joint Pension Boards for the future (in addition or separately) 
- Ensure that the Pension Boards do not go into too much detail, but 

would regularly look at the greatest risks and how they were developing 
 
It was proposed to present the major risks at the next meeting along with 
recent developments. 

 

4. PENSIONS COMMITTEE MINUTES 

 
The minutes of the Pensions Committee held on 9 November 2017 were accepted 
for information.  
 
In response to a question regarding the costs of reconciling guaranteed pensions, it 
was noted that the Pensions Committee had the financial power to determine the 
pension fund's expenditure. It was reiterated that the sum was a one-off payment, 
but that a report would be submitted to the Pensions Committee in future to attempt 
to permanently keep the resource. It was noted that the unit's staff was experienced 
and achieved very specialist work, and that the numbers, compared to other 
Authorities, were very low. There would be a need to ensure a continuation for this 
specialist service. 
 
In response to a question about reimbursing the expenses, wages and allowance of 
Pension Board members, it was noted that the cost was not substantial and that the 
Pensions Committee had been unanimous in their decision. 
 

 

5. WALES PENSION PARTNERSHIP 

 
An oral update was received by the Head of Finance Department on the progress 
made with procuring the operator services for the Wales Pension Partnership. It 
was noted that one company had been offered the work, and the process was now 
in a standstill peiod (10 days) so that there would be an opportunity for the other 
bidders to challenge the decision. If no challenge would come forward, it was 
explained that a public statement would soon confirm the appointment of the 
successful company. 

 
It was reported that some of the other partnerships had established and had started 
staffing their own operators, but considering the smaller sized investments of the 
Wales Pension Partnership, it would be difficult to pay sufficient salaries in order to 
attract and keep the best. As a result, it would appear that the correct decision was 
made to search for a third party operator by means of a contract. 
 
It was noted that since Westminster Government had set a target of having an 
operator in place by April 2018, the priority was to ensure that appropriate and 
measured steps would be taken to ensure that things would be done properly. It 
was reiterated that professional guidance had been received to ensure this. 
 
It was outlined that the procurement process had been thorough. In terms of 
investments, it was reiterated that discussions were likely to be held with the 
operator from now on to ensure the best. In terms of Gwynedd, the Pensions 
Committee would be deciding on the division of the Fund within the sub-funds, 
which would be likely to be blended sub-funds. In the context of infrastructure and 

Page 5



PENSION BOARD 05.12.17 

 3 

 

property investments, it was noted that this would likely to be something transitional 
which could take years because it would be difficult to rotate the natural contract 
terms. 
 
In response to the update, the Members noted that they agreed with the need to be 
cautious. In response to an observation regarding the possibility of accepting a 
challenge and whether a period of time had been earmarked on the timetable for 
this, it was noted that there would be a need to respond to the challenge and 
therefore it would be inevitable that there would be a possible slippage to the 
timetable. Nevertheless, it was noted that April 2018 continued to be a target for 
commencing the new arrangement. 
 

 

6. THE PENSIONS REGULATOR: PUBLIC SERVICE GOVERNANCE SURVEY 

2017 

 
A survey that had been published by the Pensions Regulator for each Local 
Scheme Manager was submitted. It was highlighted that Gwynedd Council was the 
Local Scheme Manager for the Gwynedd Pension fund and therefore had a 
responsibility to complete the survey jointly with the Chairs of the Pension Board. 
The Chair decided that the best method of completing the survey would be to 
receive the Board's feedback to the survey at the meeting. 
 
When discussing additional costs and a suggestion to penalise for some employers 
for their failure to submit correct, complete and timely data, it was suggested that it 
was possible to ask other funds about their arrangements when networking at 
conferences. It was added that the Unit had held a series of discussions with some 
late employers and that this type of collaboration was going in the right direction, 
but that there was definitely room for improvement. 
This was considered as a possible item for the Pensions Committee to discuss. 
 
The survey was completed (available from the Pensions Regulator in English only). 

  

 

The meeting commenced at 2pm and concluded at 3:30pm. 
 
 
  

 
 
 

   
 

Page 6



PENSIONS COMMITTEE 18.01.18 

 1 

 

 
PENSIONS COMMITTEE 18.01.2018 

 

 

Present: Councillors: Stephen Churchman (Chair), David Cowans (Conwy Borough Council), 
John Griffith (Isle of Anglesey County Council), Peredur Jenkins, John Brynmor Hughes, Aled 
Wyn Jones, Peter Read, John Pughe Roberts and Tony Deakin (Observing)   
 
Officers:- Dafydd Edwards (Head of Finance Department), Caroline Roberts (Investment 
Manager) and Lowri Haf Evans (Member Support Officer) 
 

 

1. APOLOGIES 

 
Apologies were received from Councillor Simon Glyn 
 

2. DECLARATION OF PERSONAL INTEREST 

 
 None to note 
 

3. URGENT ITEMS 

 
None to note 
 

4. MINUTES 

 
The Chairman signed the minutes of the previous meeting of this committee that took place 
on 9 November 2017, as a true record subject to noting that Councillor John Brynmor 
Hughes was present.  

 

5. RESPONSIBLE INVESTMENT 

 
The Head of Finance Department reported that Members of the Pensions Committee and 
members of the Pensions Board had attended a Responsible Investment training session 
by Paul Potter and Simon Jones from Hymans Robertson. 
 
It was noted that it would be possible to respond practically to short term matters by 
discussing the steps they were acting upon when considering 'operational ownership' with 
the Investment Managers at the Investment Panel meeting on 28 February 2018. 
 
In the context of the Wales Pensions Partnership, the Operator will need to report on their 
intention to be accountable to responsible investments as the partnership develops. 
 
In response to the observation, members highlighted that better preparation was required 
prior to attending the Investment Panel meetings in order to have an opportunity to 
consider the information that was shared in advance. It was suggested that an informal 
meeting of approximately 1 hour should be held, with no representative from any company 
present, to discuss the information and have an opportunity to draw-up questions. It was 
agreed that this was an appropriate arrangement. 
 
A proposal was made for the Head of Finance Department to request information from the 
Investment Managers in advance, and to arrange informal meetings prior to the meeting of 
the Panel. Arrangement to be trialled for 28 February 2018. 
 
It was added that there was an intention to invite the Blackrock company to an imminent 
meeting of the Panel in order to explain the different options from the passive investments 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



PENSIONS COMMITTEE 18.01.18 

 2 

 

they offered, including the new "MSCI Low Carbon" fund. It was accepted that this was an 
opportunity to receive additional information which would widen the horizon of Committee 
members. 
 
The Head of Finance Department reiterated that Paul Potter from Hymans had offered to 
prepare a report, to be discussed at the Investment Panel, that would outline the agreed 
investment principles of members and Gwynedd officers based on responses to the 
questionnaire on the training session. The intention was for the Panel to recommend 
observations from the report to the next Committee meeting. 

 

RESOLVED:  

To trial holding informal preparatory meetings prior to the Investment Panel 

meetings. 

To invite the Blackrock company to an imminent meeting of the Investment Panel. To 

make a request for Hymans to provide a report on Gwynedd investment principles. 

 

 

6. WALES PENSIONS PARTNERSHIP 

 
The Head of Finance Department gave an oral update on Wales Pensions Partnership 
developments. Following a press release, it was confirmed that Link Asset Services had 
been appointed as operator for the partnership's fund following a thorough procurement 
process by the Wales Pension Partnership and the consultants, Hymans Robertson and 
Burges Salmon.  
 
It was reported that Link would jointly establish and maintain an investment vehicle which 
would be tax-efficient on behalf of the Wales Pension Partnership. It was added that Link, 
with the assistance of Russell Investments (in an investment consultant role), and in 
consultation with the eight single local authority funds, had started to plan the process of 
appointing investment managers companies.  
 
It was highlighted that appointing Link was a positive step and a milestone on the journey 
of establishing a Collective Investment Vehicle, in accordance with the requirements of the 
Westminster Government. It was reported that the process had now entered an 
establishment period and that a project plan had been programmed. 

 
The intention was that Link, with the support of the Wales Pensions Partnership, would 

initially establish one Global Equity sub-fund, in order to show that they were 'operational' 
on time, and then undertake detailed work on structures prior to launching other sub-funds. 
It would be possible to trial one sub-fund in order to have an opportunity to adapt and 
review the amount to invest in it as appropriate. Link would submit a document to the 
Governance Joint Committee in March, which would detail all of the other sub-funds and 
their timelines.  
 

RESOLVED to accept the information. 

 

 
The meeting commenced at 2:00pm and concluded at 2:30pm 

 

 
The meeting commenced at 2:00pm and concluded at 2:30pm 

Page 8



 
 

Meeting: Pension Board 

Date: 15/02/2018 

Title: Additional Voluntary Contributions review 

Purpose: For information only 

Author: Meirion Jones, Senior Communication Officer 

 

Introduction 

All local government pension funds have an arrangement with an Additional 
Voluntary Contributions (AVC) provider (often an insurance company or building 
society) in which members can invest money. The money is deducted directly from 
member’s pay before tax is worked out, so, if the member pays tax they receive tax 
relief automatically. Under the AVC arrangement members have their own personal 
account and they decide how the money in their pot is to be invested. 
 
Members of the Pension Scheme can pay up to 100% of their pensionable pay into 
an in-house AVC, unless they started their AVC before 1 April 2014, in which case, 
they can pay up to 50% of their pensionable pay. 

When a member retires, there are several options available with regard to taking the 
benefits from the AVC fund. The current options are: 

1. To take an annuity from the AVC provider with or without a 25% tax-free 
lump sum. 

2. To take an annuity from another provider- the open market option. 
3. To take an annuity from the LGPS fund. 
4. To take a tax-free lump sum up to 100% of the Additional Voluntary 

Contributions fund, if the limits allowed are not exceeded. 
5. To defer the AVC fund up to any time before age 75. 

Current Provisions 

Gwynedd Pension Fund’s current AVC provider is Clerical Medical.  They are a British 
life insurance, pensions and investment company founded in 1824, and a subsidiary 
of Lloyds Banking Group. 
 

Page 9

Agenda Item 6



Following the decision to demutualise the company in 1995, Clerical Medical merged 
with Halifax in 1996, and was later absorbed into HBOS plc in 2001. 

HBOS was bought by Lloyds TSB Group in January 2009. The resulting company, 
Lloyds Banking Group, announced in April 2009 that the Clerical Medical brand would 
eventually be phased out in favour of its Scottish Widows subsidiary. 

Gwynedd have been using Clerical Medical as its AVC provider since 2001, following 
the collapse of The Equitable Life Assurance Society. 
 
Clerical Medical have been closed to new business for some time and the level of 
support for both the members and employers/pensions team is quite limited 
compared to some other AVC providers. 
 
Even though the support is limited Clerical Medical are efficient in allocating monthly 
contributions and paying out AVC funds on retirement, it is felt that the services for 
members is lacking in comparison to competing companies e.g. member access to 
website to see fund values and to change contributions/investment funds. 

At the end of the 2016/17 tax year Gwynedd Pension Fund had 651 active members 
paying into the fund and 115 deferred members. The total value of the investment 
held was £3,349,191.49 with approximately £45,000 being paid over to Clerical 
Medical on a monthly basis. 

Undertaking a review of AVC provisions 

In order to ensure compliance with Pension Regulator’s code of practice and to make 

sure that we offer our members the best possible service it was decided that a 
review of our AVC provisions should be undertaken. 

Following a procurement process Hymans were appointed to conduct the review of 
the AVC provisions for the fund.  

The aim of this review is to find out what would be the best option for Gwynedd i.e. 
remain with Clerical Medical or transfer business over to a new provider and to 
understand the consequences of transferring to a new provider.  

Alternative options 

There are 3 main options available for Gwynedd in respect of an AVC provider. They 

are: 

 Remain with Clerical Medical 
 Transfer over to a brand new provider 

 Move over to an arm of the Lloyds Banking Group that is actively seeking new 
AVC contracts. 

Active AVC providers are able to offer members services such as: 

Page 10



 Extensive range of investment fund 
 Online access to their own records to view fund values and change details 
 Conducting member presentations 

They can also help the Pension fund by: 

 Taking away administering burden of setting up records, changing 
contributions amounts and investment funds. 

 Post annual benefit statements directly to members. 
 Administer the forthcoming freedom and choice option. 

All of the above services would assist the administrative authority to release staff to 
undertake other duties.  

Review results 

Brian Kite from Hymans Robertson is currently finalising the review paper ready for 
presenting to the Pension Committee at the meeting taking place on the 15th March 
2018. 

Board members will be able to read the report once the meeting packs for the 
Committee have been distributed and any concerns can be addressed at the next 
meeting.   

Page 11



 
 

Meeting: Pension Board 

Date: 15/02/2018 

Title: New Gwynedd Pension Fund Website 

Purpose: To receive feedback on the new look website 

Author: Meirion Jones, Senior Communication Officer 

 

Introduction 

The funds current website (www.gwyneddpensionfund.org.uk) has been operational 

for the last 10 years with not much changes made to its appearance. 

The last 10 years has seen a change to the way members’ access information with 

the rise in smart devices such as smart phones and tablets as well as the 

introduction of social media services such as Facebook, Twitter and Instagram. To 

make sure that we communicate effectively with our members we need to make 

sure that we utilise all means of communication available to us. The current website 

is not easy to use on smart devices and the content has not been fully updated to 

cover the latest regulations. 

We believe that the website is one of our biggest communication tools, therefore it is 

important that our website is easy to use and up to date. 

Updating the Website 

The Webstructure software used to update the current website is not very user 

friendly and it’s very difficult to search for a particular page if any amendments are 

required. The Gwynedd Council corporate website moved away from this software 

system a number of years ago and the IT section have been moving all linked 

websites over to the Contensis software system over recent years. As our site is one 

of the largest on the system, it has been one of the last to move over. Over the last 

few months we have been working with our IT section in order to redesign our 

website to make sure it meets the requirements of our members. Contensis is a 

much easier system to use. 

Page 12

Agenda Item 7

http://www.gwyneddpensionfund.org.uk/


The layout of the website has been completely redesign and now uses tiles rather 

than a traditional menu to navigate between pages. It is hoped that information will 

be easier to find when using tiles rather than menus and that using tiles will make it 

easier to access the various pages when using smart phones and tablets. 

Here is a screen shot of the new layout: 

 

The Member Self Service section of the website is also much more prominent on the 

new website. Going forward we expect that the numbers using this service to 

increase, in particular with the introduction of the electronic annual benefit 

statements in the summer.  

A number of new topics have also been added to the new website and work is 

ongoing to update the content. 

Test Website 

A test working copy of the website can be found through clicking on the following 

link:  

http://rhagolwg.cronfabensiwngwynedd.org.uk  

The Board is asked to have a look at the Website before the meeting and give their 

feedback on the layout, content, ease of use and design at the meeting. 

Page 13

http://rhagolwg.cronfabensiwngwynedd.org.uk/


Live Website 

It is hoped that the website will be launched on 1st March 2018. Global emails will be 
sent to staff with access to emails to inform them that the new website is available 
and to encourage them to sign up for the Member Self Service option. 

Following the launch, letters will be sent out to all staff not registered for Member 
Self Service to issue them with an activation key and to inform them that annual 
benefit statement from the Summer of 2018 will be posted online only, unless they 
opt out of the new procedure. 

The website for the new address will be www.gwyneddpensionfund.wales  

Next step 

Going forward it will be possible to add social media accounts to the Website in the 
future in order to give members more methods of contacting us. 

News items and new content will be added to the website on a regular basis as and 
when regulations change. We now also have a facility to send global emails to 
members who have a Member Self Service account on our system if any important 
issues need to be communicated to members.  

Page 14

http://www.gwyneddpensionfund.wales/


 

Meeting: Pension Board 

Date: 15/02/2018 

Title: Amended Work Plan 

Purpose: To form the Work Plan for the 2018/19 
year 

Author: Dafydd Edwards, Head of Finance and 
Meirion Jones, Senior Communication 
Officer 

 

1. Introduction 

Following setting the last work plan in April 2017 we now need suggestions for items 

to be included for the 2018/2019 work plan. 

2. Draft Work Plan 

The work programme below has been drafted and includes the matters identified 

following consideration by the Board in previous meetings and matters arising. 

2018/19 WORK PROGRAMME 

12 April 2018 

 Treasury Management Strategy (effective cash flow management)  

 Pension Fund Annual Report 2017/18 - Suggest relevant content to the report 

on behalf of the Board 

 Update on Gwynedd Pension Fund’s investment performance 

 Matters arising from the Pensions Committee 

 Update to the Risk Register 

 Communicating with the Employers – Presenting data timely and correctly 

 Updating the Work Programme 

 

 

Page 15

Agenda Item 9



16 July 2018 

 General Update on Pension Administration 

 Draft report on behalf of the Board for the Pension Fund Annual Report 

2017/18 

 Pension Fund Statement of Accounts 

 Communicating with Scheme Members  

 Matters arising from the Pensions Committee 

 Issues from the LGPS Trustee Conference 

 Update on the Wales Pension Partnership 

 

13 December 2018 

 Update on Gwynedd Pension Fund’s investment performance 

 Matters arising from the Pensions Committee and the Annual General Meeting 

 Governance Update / Matters from the Scheme Advisory Board 

5 March 2019 

 General Update on Pension Administration including Pension Administration 

Complaints 2018 

 Matters arising from the Pensions Committee 

 Update on the Wales Pension Partnership 

 Matters from the LAPFF conference 

 

Matters that arise during the year can be added to the programme as required. 

Doubtless, there will be ideas from members who have attended relevant training 

and events. 

3. Recommendation 

Board members are asked to consider the above programme and suggest additional 

items or changes. 

 

Page 16



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1. Introduction 
 
CIPFA’s Pension Board Spring Seminars will be taking place in February/March in locations 
around England. These seminars will provide training and the latest updates on governance 
and the LGPS, including a focus on key emerging issues. It will also provide opportunities 
for discussion on the issues faced by the Board and for networking with Board members 
from other Funds. 
 
Details on locations and agenda are listed below: 

 
2. Dates and Locations 

 
The seminars are taking place in Barnett Waddingham’s offices in the following locations 
between 13:00 and 17:00: 
 
London  26 February 2018 

 
Wolverhampton 28 February 2018 

   
Leeds   2 March 2018 

 
 Cardiff   8 March 2018 
 

Liverpool   14 March 2018 
 
  

3. Agenda 
 
13:00 
Registration, buffet lunch and networking 

Meeting: Pension Board 

Date: 15/02/2018 

Title: CIPFA Pension Board Spring Seminar 

Purpose: To seek expression of interest from 
Board members to attend the seminar 

Author: Meirion Jones, Senior Communication 
Officer 

Page 17

Agenda Item 10



 
 
13:30 
Welcome & introductions – Chair Gerard Moore 

 
13:40 
Governance update – Annemarie Allen, Barnett Waddingham: 
A round up of news & developments in the governance area, including DCLG, Scheme 
Advisory Board & TPR 

 
14:30 
Pension Board Member discussion - Chaired by Gerard Moore: 
Debating the key issues you face, sharing experience & discussing solutions 

 
15:15 
Tea & networking 

 
15:30 
Data Scores & Improvement Plans – Annemarie Allen: 
With data scores to be reported to TPR in 2018, a look at tPR requirements & expectations, 
& the LGPS approach 

 
15:45 
Key Issues – Gerard Moore & Annemarie Allen: 
A modular focus on key issues expected to move forward in 2018, providing background & 
explanation & considering the role of Board members 

 
16:25 
Chairman’s summing up & close – Gerard Moore: 
Followed by coffee & networking 

 
4. Expression of interest 

 
Board members interested in attending the seminar are asked to express their interest at 
the February Board meeting. 
 
Cost of the session and full travelling expenses will be paid by the Fund to the member(s) 
of the Board selected to attend.  

 
 
 

Page 18


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	5 MINUTES OF PENSIONS COMMITTEE
	6 ADDITIONAL VOLUNTARY CONTRIBUTIONS REVIEW
	7 NEW GWYNEDD PENSION FUND WEBSITE
	9 UPDATE TO THE WORK PROGRAMME OF THE BOARD
	10 CIPFA SPRING SEMINARS

